
Taylor House 

Address: 412 Main Street 

Built: circa 1937 

Renovated: - 

Designated: Mar. 11, 2002 

Named for: Bill Taylor, son of Isaac “Ike” Taylor 

• Bill Taylor was a bookkeeper for the Taylor and Drury 
merchandising firm 

• Later he ran Taylor Chev/Olds 

• Ike Taylor came to the Yukon in 1898 from Yorkshire 
and opened the Taylor and Drury stores throughout the 
Yukon 

• Came to Whitehorse in 1900 with the railway 

Current Use: Office/Yukon Heritage Resources Board  

Past Use: Residence 

Source: Yukon Historical and Museums Association 


